From: Lee Hillam

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 12:12 PM
To: Luisa Maguire <Luisa.Maguire@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Emma Kirkman

<emma.kirkman@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Media Hakim <Media.Hakim@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Notification of Exhibition of Parramatta Leagues Club Hotel (SSD 8800)

Hello Emily,

As discussed | represented GANSW on a Design Review Panel for this project. The notes from the

final DRP meeting should have been submitted with the EIS.
We do not need to provide further comment.

If there are any issues brought up within the DRP that you feel have not been adequately

addressed please get in contact with us.

Thanks,

Lee Hillam
A/ Director of Design Excellence
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Government Architect NSW

L3, 320 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 39, Sydney NSW 2001

T +61 (02) 9274 6528

M +61 (0)412 400 427
lee.hillam@planning.nsw.gov.au
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Visit our website and tell us what you think
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